## **Arkansas Medical Marijuana Commission**

## July 22, 2019

## Minutes from AMMC Meeting on 19 June 2019

On the 19th of June 2019, the Arkansas Medical Marijuana Commission (AMMC) convened at Little Rock, Arkansas. In attendance were the Arkansas Medical Marijuana Commissioners: Dr. Ronda Henry-Tillman Chairperson, J.P. Mobley, Justin Smith, Kevin Russell.

Commissioner Travis W. Story was on teleconference.

- A. Commissioner Tillman called the meeting to order.
- B. Minutes

Commissioner Russell made motion to accept the minutes from the April 3rd, 2019 meeting, and Commissioner Mobley seconded the motion.

The motion carried 5-0

- C. Name changes
  - 1. Permit 00019 Delta Cultivators, change name to Greenlight Dispensary: Commissioner Tillman made a motion to accept the name change and Commissioner Smith seconded 5-0
  - 2. Permit 00267 Rock City Harvest, LLC, change name to Harvest Cannabis Dispensary: Commissioner Tillman made a motion to accept the name change and Commissioner Smith seconded 5-0
- D. Change of Floor Plans
  - 1. Permit 00011 Delta Medical Cannabis
  - 2. Permit 00123 Natural State Wellness
  - 3. Permit 00189 The ReLeaf Center
  - 4. Permit 00192 Plant Family Therapeutics
  - 5. Permit 00267 Rock City Harvest, LLC
  - Permit 00290 Comprehensive Care Group:
    Commissioner Russell made a Motion to accept the changes, Commissioner Smith seconded, 5-0
- E. Request for change in Location
  - 1. Permit 00245 Noah's Ark, LLC, West McGowen presented: Commissioner Story made a motion to table the request, Commissioner Russell seconded, 5-0
  - 2. Permit 00154 Natural State Medical Group: Will Alison, Tommy Ives, Mary Caroom presenting, Motion made by Commissioner Russell to deny, seconded by Commissioner Mobley, 5-0
  - 3. Permit 00155 Big Fish of North Central Arkansas: Alex Gray presenting request to change location: Commissioner Russell made the motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Smith; 5-0
  - 4. Permit 00158 River Valley Dispensary, LLC: Alex Grey presenting, Commissioner Smith made the motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Mobley, 5-0

- 5. Permit 00162 Johnson County Dispensary LLC, Commissioner Smith made the motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Mobley, 5-0
- F. Request for change of Ownership
  - 1. Permit 00249 Natural Relief Dispensary, Andrew Ballard presenting ownership change due to death. Commissioner Smith made the motion to accept the ownership change, Commissioner Russell seconded, 5-0
  - 2. Permit 00040 Fiddlers Green-Lisa Murphy, Adam Grimmett, Tony Mason, Michael Goswami presenting, Motion made to Deny by Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Story, 5-0
  - 3. Permit 00083 Osage Creek Cultivation- Susanna Watt presenting adding a holding company for estate reasons, Commissioner Smith made motion to approve, Commissioner Mobley seconded, 5-0
  - Permit 00154 Natural State Medical Group- Will Alison, Tommy Ives, Mary Caroom presenting Stock purchase agreement, Commissioner Story made motion to table, Commissioner Russel seconded, 5-0
  - 5. Permit 00281 Native Green Wellness-Katie Hanson and Anita Koon presenting, motion Granted made by Commissioner Mobley, Commissioner Russell seconded, 5-0
- E. Additional business

1. Sarah Ferris- Update on Transporter Rules: Will present at the August meeting and the proposed Processor rules. The Govender's office approved the Commissions Transporter rules; however, the ABC Transporter rules were rejected. Pending to go to the ABC Board.

- 2. Director Doralee Chandler updated the Commission on the 3 Cultivation and 3 Dispensary's
- 3. Next Meeting to be August 7th @ 4:30
- F. Adjournment